
           

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, March 29, 2016
8:30 AM

Executive Conference Room, Level Three
Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

 
MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp and Council Member Steven Vargas
Council Member Marty Simonoff

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the third floor lobby of the Civic and Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during
normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents
before the meeting. 

             
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 
CONSENT
 

2.   Approval of Minutes of February 23, 2016 Meeting
 

Attachments
Minutes

 
3.   Approve City Signage Repairs and Updates for the Brea Downtown Parking Structure
 

Attachments
PSA

 
DISCUSSION
 

4. Schedule Next Meeting:  April 12, 2016
 

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, March 29, 2016



cc: Council Member Glenn Parker
Mayor Christine Marick

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, March 29, 2016



  2. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

DATE: 03/29/2016

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of February 23, 2016 Meeting

Attachments
Minutes 



Finance Committee Minutes                 Tuesday, February 23, 2016 

 

 FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

 Tuesday, February 23, 2016 

 8:30 AM 

Executive Conference Room, Level Three 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
ATTENDEES: Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp, Council Member Steven Vargas, David 
Crabtree, Cindy Russell, Kathie DeRobbio, Jennifer Lilley, Faith Madrazo, Sean Matlock, 
Alicia Brenner, Keri Bullock, Ana Conrique, Star Haro, and Mario Maldonado  
 

1. Matters from the Audience – None 
 

CONSENT 
 

2. Approval of Minutes of January 12, 2016 Meeting – Approved. 
 

3. Amendment No. 5 to Professional Services Agreement with David Evans and 
Associates, Inc. for the Additional Design Work on the Tracks at Brea, Project 7873 
Staff to provide Councilmember Vargas with a vendor invoice list for David Evans 
and Associates, Inc. for the past two years. – Recommended for City Council 
approval.   

 
4. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Kimley – Horn to Prepare an 

Environmental Assessment for a Proposed Mixed-Use Development Located at the 
Northwest and Northeast Corner of State College Boulevard and Birch Street – 
Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
DISCUSSION 
 

5. Schedule Next Meeting:  March 8, 2016 – Councilmember Vargas requested to add an 
agenda item at the next meeting to appoint the Finance Committee Chair. 
 
Meeting adjourned: 8:54 AM   
 

  
cc: Mayor Christine Marick  

Council Member Glenn Parker 
Council Member Marty Simonoff 



  3. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Committee Members

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 03/29/2016

SUBJECT:Approve City Signage Repairs and Updates for the Brea
Downtown Parking Structure

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the City to proceed with updating the Brea Downtown parking
structure parking signage; parking counter signs; kiosk/directory signage
and a LED lighting retrofit and approve a Professional Services
Agreement with Architectural Design & Signs (AD/S) in the amount of
$86,403.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
BACKGROUND

Approximately sixteen years ago, the former Brea Redevelopment Agency
utilized the expertise of Hunt Design to assist City staff in evaluating
signage design and color schemes for the Brea Downtown.  The
recommended signage package was competitively bid, and a firm was
selected to manufacture the custom hanging parking signs, directional
signs, and directories. The City’s Public Works Department (Streets
Division) provides for the maintenance of the illuminated signs and the
cleaning/polishing of the signs as they fade.  The original signage has
aged and is in need of updating.

DISCUSSION

Manley Fanticola Holdings, a downtown property owner, has an interest in
adding a wide variety of way-finding (directional) signs, at their cost, to



augment the City's signage in the Brea Downtown area.  City staff has
reviewed their suggestions and supports the signage additions they wish
to add to the Brea Downtown.  Manley Fanticola Holdings has a particular
signage company that they are working with for this project.  In order to
assure consistency in the Brea Downtown signage, the same signage
company could also handle/coordinate the removal, repainting/re-facing
and reinstallation the City’s existing signage at the Brea Downtown
parking structure as well as a retrofit of the current fluorescent lighting to
LED lighting.

The advantages in authorizing AD/S to provide these services in
conjunction with the new signage being proposed by Manley Fanticola
Holdings are as follows: 

Coordination of the update to the City's signage with the installation
of the new privately-funded signage.
More competitive pricing due to a larger-sized complete signage
effort rather than having two smaller-sized projects involved.
More cost effective approach than adding additional manpower and
equipment resources to the City's Public Works department to
coordinate the project.
AD/S has worked diligently with property owner Dwight Manley in
putting together an extensive way-finding program that ties in with the
parking structure signage providing a complete package in color and
design scheme for the Brea Downtown.
Manley Fanticola Holdings recommends AD/S based on: 

Excellent and proven past experience;
Flawless workmanship;
Competitive pricing provided to loyal and repeat customers; and,
Ability to meet difficult deadlines for the full scope of signage
requirements.

 
FURTHER DISCUSSION

The particular signs that the City would be responsible to remove,
repaint/reface and re-install include: 

Four (4) directories/kiosks – repaint each directory, add new pole
covers, and print new directories (2 sides only)



Six (6) single face wall mounted signs – repaint per customer
specified colors (most likely orange and black)
One (1) 3’-2” x 20’-0” large blade sign – repaint per customer
specified colors (most likely orange and black)
Three (3) 3’-2” x 13’-5” blade signs – repaint per customer specified
colors (most likely orange and black)
Three (3) bang bars – repaint per customer specified colors (most
likely orange)
There will be no “P” on the sign (as indicated in the New Parking
Structure Signs)
Includes cost for LED lighting upgrade
Three (3) Parking “Counter” signs – repaint and add base pole covers

To determine whether or not, the cost of the replacement signage through
AD/S was competitive, the City's Street Superintendent and Purchasing
Agent developed a list of qualified and professional signage contractors
who would be capable of providing these sign services.  The prices for
the services listed above were as follows:
  

AD/S – Architectural Design & Signs – Corona – $86,4031.
Signs & Services Co. – Stanton – $141,5322.
Ampersand Contract Sign Group – Los Angeles – $159,740 (est)3.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The total cost for the repainting/re-facing of the existing Brea Downtown
kiosks, parking counter, parking structure signs and LED lighting retrofit is
$86,403.  Funds for this project will be allocated in the next round of
quarterly budget adjustments.

The Brea Downtown parking structure signage has aged and is in need of
substantial updating.  City staff recommends coordinating an update to
the Brea Downtown parking structure signage with a major Brea
Downtown property owner currently pursuing a privately-funded,
expanded way-finding program for the Brea Downtown area for
consistency and the lowest price.  Therefore, staff recommends approving
a Professional Services Agreement with AD/S to complete the work in
conjunction with the new way-finding  signage in the Brea Downtown
area. 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

The Finance Committee considered the recommendation at their March
29, 2016 meeting and recommended…

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Bill Gellman, Purchasing Agent
Concurrence: Will Wenz, Streets Superintendent

Attachments
PSA 






















	Agenda
	_589
	Att1_Minutes
	Approve City Signage Repairs_Updating for Downtown Brea 
	Att1_PSA

